Connecticut

D \;ision of
Construction Services

6030
Bid Addendum

ADDENDUM NO.: 2

Page 1 of 2
DATE OF ADDENDUM: September 12, 2016

NORTH CAMPUS RESIDENCE BATHROOM RENOVATIONS
SOUTHERN CONNECTICUT STATE UNIVERSITY

Original Bid Due Date / Time:

NEW HAVEN, CT
BI-RS-308 PHASE 3

September 28, 2016 1:00pm

Previous Addendums:

Addendum #1 dated 08/31/16

TO:

Prospective Bid Proposers:

This Addendum forms part of the “Contract Documents” and modifies or clarifies the original “Contract Documents”
for this Project dated 6/30/2016. Prospective Bid Proposers shall acknowledge receipt of the total number the
Addenda issued for this Project on the space provided on Section 00 41 00 Bid Proposal Form. Failure to do may
subject Bid Proposers to disqualification.

The following clarifications are applicable to drawings and specifications for the project referenced above.

tem 1

Pre Bid Attendance List
item 2

Written Question Deadline
Final Addendum (if necessary)
ltem 3

Floor to Floor Heights

Item 4

Job Trailer

Item 5

Contract Time

ltem 6

Protection of Existing Furniture

(See Attached)

September 14, 2016 at 12:00pm

Will be issued no later than September 21, 2016 @ 12:00pm

15t Floor — floor to floor height is 13’-0” +/- to the concrete planks above (drywall hung
ceiling throughout apartment units). 2™ — 6" Floor — floor to floor height is 8'-0” +/- to
the concrete planks above

Job trailer will not be required, SCSU will allow the general contractor to use an
apartment unit in the construction area as a field office. General Contractor is to
protect all existing finishes and will be responsible for repairing any damage during
the construction period.

180 calendar days are noted in the contract documents of which 93 are allowed for
construction (6/15/17 — 8/15/17). Students will move out by May 14, 2017 and return
on August 16, 2017.

Demolition is to be included in the 93 day timeframe allotted for construction. General
Contractor / Owner / DAS / Design Team will coordinate prior to start of construction.

The General Contractor is to move all the contents of each room off to one side and
protect and cover all existing items in the rooms. They are to remain protected and
covered throughout the duration of the project. See final cleaning notes for work prior
to punch list walk thru and turnover to owner.
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Connecticut
Division Of
Construction Services

6030
Bid Addendum

ADDENDUM NO.: 2

Item 7

Final Cleaning

Item 8

Elevator Use

Item 9

Special Olympics (No Work)

Page 2 of 2
DATE OF ADDENDUM: September 12, 2016

At time of final punch list walk thru all spaces & elements within the construction area
being turned over are to be cleaned & ready for students to move in (move-in ready).
This work is to include but is not limited to cleaning of walls, flooring (VCT — Strip &
Wax / Carpet — Shampoo & Deep clean), clean all furniture (inside & out), cabinets
(inside & out), appliances (inside & out), window blinds, windows, heating & cooling
elements, etc...SCSU will not have the time to perform their regular cleaning duties in
this wing due to the construction activities noted in the contract documents.

See G1.1 for notes on elevator usage in the section “Protection of Existing Elements

& Final Cleaning”. Please note that if the elevator goes down during construction the
General Contractor is to find an alternate means for loading material into the building.
No additional compensation to the General Contractor will be considered.

Bob Sheeley from SCSU requested that no work happen on site on Thursday, Friday,
Saturday & Sunday during the 2™ week of June. SCSU will be hosting the Special
Olympics

All questions must be submitted in writing (by fax or email, not by phone) to CT DCS Project Manager Thomas Surprenant,

Thomas.surprenant@ct.gov, 860-713-7270 fax with copies sent to Quisenberry Arcari Architects, Attn: Andrew Tarpill

andrew@aqa-architects.com, 860-677-8534 fax

End of Addendum #2

Yy 8l wran Ull—

Mellafiee Walton, Associate Fiscal Administrative Officer
Department of Administrative Services
On Behalf of the Division of Construction Services

CT DAS - 6030 (Rev. 06.15.15)
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Connecticut

6020
Bid Phase Meeting

Division of
Construction Services Attendance L()g
Pages 4
DCS Project No.: BI-RS-308 | Meeting Purpose:
Date: September 7, 2016 Pre-Bid Meeting
Meeting Start Time: 9:30am | [ ] Post Bid Review Meeting

Meeting Location: |

Office of Facilities Operations

1 Other;

165 Capitol Ave

Name: . ’ Title:

Tom Surprenant ‘""T,% Pro;ect Manager
Company/Department:’ - & E-mail: . ‘
DCS Thomas. surprenant@ct gov
Stréet: ‘[ Phene:

860-713- 5932

CityiState/Zip

FAX:

Hartford CT 860-713-7270
‘Name: FoTitled
Eric Lessne Assoc. Director for PrOJect Management
Gompany/Department: E-mail; :
Board of Regents lessnee@ct. edu
Street: : “Phoneé:
61 Woodland St 860-982- 8364
§ City/State/Zip 1 FAX: :
Hartford CT
Name: £ 7‘ 1 Title: . : SN
Robert Sheeley y ,x Assoc. V.P. Facilities Management &
& Operations
Company/Department: % o E-mail:’
SCsU Sheeleyr1 @southemct edu
Street: - ( / 1:Phene:
615 Fitch St 203-392-6050
City/State/Zip. : FAX:
Hamden CT
Namer 00 «m}l‘_ Title;
Andrew Tarpill Project Archltect
~Company/Department: © 1 E-mail;-
qusenberry Arcan Archxtects andrew@qa- archxtects com
Streets Phone:
318 Main St_ 860- 677-4594
City/Siate/Zip EAX i
Farmington CT
Title::

Name: g7, |
Mcllveen

Consultmg Engmeer

Strategic Building Solutions

‘Company/Department; - {1 E-mail::

Walter Mc!lveen Assoc. apmcuveen@mcslveen com
=Streefr 1-Phone; :

195 West Main ST 860-678- 0230

City/State/Zip: FAX:

Avon CT

‘Name: - Title: : .

| Ed Copeland c(,(:, Construction Admlmstrator

‘Company/Department: “E-maily

Ed. copeland@colhers com

Street: Phone:"
135 New Rd

CityfState/Zip. [ FAXy
Madison CT

CT DAS ~ 6020 (Rev: 06.15.15)

" 6000 - Bid Phase Forms




Connecticut
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6020
Bid Phase Meeting
Attendance Log

Pages 4

DCS Project No.:

BI-R8-308

‘Meeting Purpose:

Date:

November 8, 2015

Pre-Bid Meeting

Meeting Start Time: 10:00am | [] Post Bld Review Meetmg
Meeting Location: Office of Facilities Operations | [ Other; g
Name: ; Title:
John Ruggiero Director of Facnlmes Engmeermg
‘Company/Department: E-mail;
SCsuU Ruggxeroﬁ@southemctedu
Street:: |- Phone: -

615 Fitch Street ‘

203-392-6053

City/StatelZip. X ' FAX:
Hamden, CT 06514 . j/f/% 203-392-6058

- %l W f
Name: > Title:
Allan duFrend v / A5315tant Project Manager
Company/Department;.~ ~ W E-mait:
DCS Allan.dufrend@ct.gov
Street; : i Phone: :
165 Capito! Avenue 860-713- 5926
CitylState/Zip.: FAX:

Hartford, CT 06106

860-713-7270

Name:

Dhve g{;wnd:m o

Title: \/ f/)

Coﬁpar&y\Department

e

E-mall s
G ﬂ"“ <@ GLS("CU””)(%: fiuavwlgqm L M

NG L & mu e b;“v}
Street:

v ﬂ@ (4] /?)u\

Phone
2&3 45\‘/ ?ﬁM{L

Cxtyl tate/Zip o “ :
m?‘C; ; C [

FAX:

fLoa 2073 - 45\3 %gg
Name: @ o0 - e Title: . \
Vincent Pusete B chimeat
Company/Department; ‘E-mail;

LQQQSO( gwlﬂll’{j G"’*"lﬂ

yp{,‘ 7l @ e i’c’f&}.é_g;. Con

T

Street: I(‘s_{ E{S,mﬁfh pﬁ{‘i’f-hn.q« Phone: '}&? ‘9 3 §.~ / 9¢0
i L : FAXS :
“Namet e L Titles
S {“Pmo \ﬁl , f@%ﬁzww
Company/Department: E-mall
O MPY g C Dp/s “ﬁwt TN |J7m B f’é/?”m,«f’usé‘:.w >m_umw Qj{
Strest: Phone: : :
i) Cetonpe S e ens | 544
ity/State/Zi LFA
YN o, O 5?4)5/4;& Y oon 298 6430
Name: i Title: pot
Q}QF‘F ) afq,/\low *{a»"‘jé’wig’
Company/Department CEemails
”TH? _ - iﬂﬁaﬁs‘*‘%’g@%ﬂ ‘%L (r
Street: i] ‘Phone:
21’) 5 ’wa«m AN 2@3’ 3 7273 52
C:tylStateerp : s o FAX: -
bl 06 61D 2o 3 A37/,~?§°f%
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6020
Bid Phase Meeting
Attendance Log

Pages 4
DCS Project No.: BI-RS-308 | Meeting Purpose:
Date: September 7, 2016 | [{] Pre-Bid Meeting
Meeting Start Time: 9:30am | [ ] Post Bid Review Meeting
Meeting Location: Office of Facilities Operations | ]  Other: ’

NemeTiames Moo

Title: [E;{’M l«‘L""

Company/Department; :
pany/Dep ‘j‘bggwwﬁigaf\‘

E-mail:
310 2 305epH Caﬁ»&)d s 0N (04

-Street;

Phone:

50 D@e’mﬁ. SveeT 223 '"mz«zazu
C:tylStatelZ:p 1 FAX:
Mog™ Rava T Q{w’l’% 2Ny~ L0 "5340

MTEACTY MR

Titley 3

TRUMUAS I

Corﬁatyeepaﬁgent“\&m \HQ&

CIET . VA W SR L Vv e

C QS

LA Souin hnw Oy Yool 187?
Csty[Statele;?(v v§ ng \ SU\,\—\M FAX:

Name: {UVIGAGN - OO LGN T Title:

Company/Department: L Esmails

SN & VARG ¢ RatoCa iy

Lhﬂi\“\(\m\{\ Y\leu“x@%’ i:iit,a;rr CLeyy

Ay aghn {r.

"LH 18- “rl[“%

CitylState/Zi

wx(‘{&mm (O 0uL0s )_m 3 8-S
Namec,é‘,zﬁ(im éiw\w&ﬂf ' | %Mﬂmﬂnw& su@e@w%w&dj
Company/Department:

pé;?!):;idmw f}%m @/{‘a{w; @. f—%dmm) u:fv‘w
Street: : 1 Phone: o

Lha A 2 %’{gw iiazuz Q’wo

City/State/Zip -

g—L/UU’ 3(/?” t‘?é&

1 FAX:

6&@» (QV - 7‘;1“? “

Name:: S itlers T
_ Qg#e A (e @ﬁ€ Wi g . Q;w\m, hiny
ompany artment: mal ;
20‘ , 3205(& _ Cﬁ}’né/fté;rc;m p€4€ @ ia{‘ni& siiﬂ‘”\
»Street: : : 5 Phonet :
— t;/Z Sowaog line Bd Uajm%L - gE0 - Q’f)? ZEHQ
I tafe/Zi T ; : : T
TT06E (i | 63— §76- aw@
Name:: ,", L e AR J-Title: : :
{.‘3'@{ 'lﬁfs | Ao g ELGL W\Lf’\;&éi‘?"( f
Company/Department: | E-mall;
“Reetheast Buldi ing Group | Atealling @ @rue Lluedos|oom
: one;

" 5 Norfhdield R

203 - (18- Yo30

City/State/Zip L@&L Q{ }\f} {(M Q C_:)C @(g (/ Zf 9_

203-,18 43¢
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Division of
Constn;\étic‘)znsoervices Attendance LOg
Pages 4
DCS Project No.: BI-RS-308 | Meeting Purpose;
_ Date: September 7,2016 | [X| Pre-Bid Meeting
Meeting Start Time: 8:30am | [ | PostBid Review Mesting
Meeting Location: Office of Facilities Operations | [[] Other: 1
Name; 72 Neo Title: -
?CQL (:‘CB(}A i%&::i\,\ Tie b V‘(i:,bﬁ Dose a{}mwf
Company/Department; - *7 ail:
< Fi %M*ﬂ%— Com .bs‘xmfi‘»w < ﬁc»&a &Mm«rfwwﬁm? L4 oM
treet: o :
City/ t/Z X{? Q\){J ‘ Fﬂ:(gén Ej\a;\%’ igém
ity/State/Zip v P : ; . L
‘wa‘w«iﬂ cr w3 e A5 fye
N T Title; -
ame(\ } é A C‘/Z—* l EC ('\LC'{} }i}'c A(,«?ff'?(f__;(
Comp: ny/Department 5 T ) = ma;l 5
5 2 eln ﬂwiﬁf*?B gst ‘*‘**jt ™l o > 57 tlod @ fﬂa#mfﬁf}uzfu@a& g
tr,eet : Phone;
e 65)@ Dot SCS \c’w«: s’t{eu ?ea«{gjy( 6Lt
City/StatelZ ; FAX
%t% XC«{Q‘)] 62\ Qé@ ?'\} <\;L/6 G~ ol
Name Tltle P
_ .jiwefg /Wtﬁ’ L Jos . pa e
any epartmen -Inial
QB? Jelsy CMS‘{' esh ma—%w &_LQWECSJM <:~':, i
Street Phone;
53, Conblams Cﬂd@ ZDB 5?? 836’7
City/State/Zip
e {‘_’S‘{au\i Cv OO %‘7‘
Name:- Tite: Aty o O o e
C, B} < UUx {} %{Cﬁﬁ | E ) g rplo s f’%ag'gg,?g\
Om Fny epa en 5‘ -mal - -
LZU)\@W @\mé p{\ wﬁi S i g M’% Q- WUG‘%? %ML ¥
St e’t : - Phone:
=55’ Bty w07 103 &5 0157
City/State/Zip R L FAX: 2o
Vel f\f\%@m o —
Name: :‘% (M} 7 k-k Title:
Corgpgpyl[)epartmsnt i ;

:f LA

o A
Name; T!tleJ’ b S
Compgi%é%a"gmiz/g; L E-mail: ;/; j::/ ;ﬂj@ {’f”f‘ Ttre ;ﬁ N
Stre;:jw:fﬁ{ CTiliT (/r:x} f‘%fﬁf?“}f Q ' 'Phone ! , ” ;/
Cﬂy,s{g;; 2 ) Si/es !)ee;:fng — _— S - w.x_;f’f éﬁi
focky z“?/? (T ey S S 957 f;’
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Division of
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Pages 4
DCS Project No.: Bl-RS-308 | Meeting Purpose:
. Date: September 7, 2016 | [X] Pre-Bid Meeting
Meeting Start Time: 9:30am | [ Post Bid Review Meeting
Meeting Location: Office of Facilities Operations | [ ] Other: l

/(f/

‘City/StatelZip

Company/Departmer

CitylStatelzip - o
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